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United States General Accounting Office
Washington, DC 20548

Mrs. Senora H., Leaks
18065 Shirlane Drive
tlorissant, Mixsouri 063031

Dear Mrs, Lears:

Ofiice of
Genera! Gounscl

In Reply
Referto: B=197591

We refer to your letier dated Januarvy 18, 1280, with enclosures,
concerning your not being authuriced overtime wvork on Saturday
January 5, 1980, in connection with your employmment as an Archives

Technician with the General Services Adminisiratian,

Al though an

official declsion is not being rendeved ve ave providing the

folloving, information,

Generally the authorization of overtime hours Qf vork Is purcly
discrctionary with an agency as there is no statutory provision which

requires that an employee recelve overtime asslgmnents,

However, in

some instances #n agency nay have cntercd into a labor-managoncnt
avrecment which contains provisions concerning entjtlement to overtime

vork asslgnments,

The Comptroller General has held that whore an

cmployce has been deprived of overtime vork in violation ol a labore
managcnicut agrecment, the employee i entitled to backpay under the
Back Pay Act, % U,8.0, 5596, for the overtime compensation he would
have otherwise received but for the agency's violation of the aprecment,
Sce 54 Cowp. Gen, 1070 (1975), and 55 id. 17} (1975), copies enclosed,

We trust that the above infommation will scerve the purposce of youar

inqutry,

Enclasures

Sincerely yours,

]

Edwin J. Mousma
Assistant General Counscl
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